Lund Parish Council

Minutes of Council Meeting held on 27th September 2021 at 8 pm at Lund Chapel

Present: - A Prescott (Chair), C Lamb, G Ward, I Snowden, A Watts, C Hill, K Calvert, J Astbury, J Johnston (parish clerk) Cllr P Greenwood ERYC

Parishioners: - D Latus

Public Participation (until 8.15pm)

None

1. Apologies: S Burns

2. ERYC Councillors

Cllr P Greenwood advised that she had received an update from Paul Tripp Head of Street Scene about the speeding and parking issues. She will forward on to Joanna Johnston.

Cllr Ward raised the issue of North Road again and the state of the road surface.

3. Public Participation

None

4. Members declarations of interest and Register of Interests

Cllr Ward and Cllr Calvert declared an interest in item 10 (Village Hall). Cllr Ward and Cllr Calvert declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 10 (Village Hall). Cllr Lamb declared an interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and item 11 (Millennium path). Cllr Lamb declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 10 (Village Hall) and item 11 (Millennium path).

5. Minutes

The minutes of the meetings held on 16th August 2021 were read and proposed by all and agreed by all.

6. <u>Matters Arising from the minutes</u> None

7. ERYC matters and correspondence

i. Newbald Council E Mail

An e mail was circulated to all Cllrs from Newbald Council about the relationship between ERYC and town and parish councils. This was noted.

ii. Public Spaces Protection Order Review

Circulated to all. It was agreed to investigate whether the village hall could be considered for a dog fouling order.

iii. Pocklington Town Council Useful E mail addresses Circulated.

8. Duck Signs

An e mail has been received from Julie Kerwin requesting permission to replace the beware of the ducks sign near the pond. Permission was granted on the understanding this is to attach to the existing sign. Julie Kerwin to notify ERYC.

9. Purchase of Telephone Box

Joanna Johnston confirmed that she has arranged for the 90 day consultation with ERYC to be started.

10. <u>Village Hall Update</u>

David Latus confirmed that the event on 5th September had been well received. David Latus confirmed that a new mower machine had been ordered.

Dates for Parish Council Meetings. It was agreed that PC Meetings will be arranged for Tuesdays at 8pm going forward to avoid Table Tennis matches so we can use the main hall. Next meeting will be held on Tuesday 16th November at 8pm and future meetings for 2022 will be arranged and circulated.

11. Millennium Permissive Path

It was agreed that Joanna Johnston would approach Mr Fairbank to ask if the estate is happy to renew the agreement for the millennium path. The current agreement runs out in April 2022. Cllr Prescott agreed to attend a meeting if required.

12. Finance and Payments

- i. Confirmation that the precept for 6 months has been paid £2805.
- ii. Joanna Johnston pay for Oct/Nov and Dec of £240 to be paid via online banking
- iii. VAT Refund received £427.80

All proposed by Cllr Lamb and seconded by Cllr Watts

13. <u>Planning</u>

None

14. Any Other Business

- i. Cllr Lamb proposed that a litter bin be bought and placed down Lockington Road near the entrance to the walk. This was investigated prior to lockdown and put on hold. Joanna Johnston will discuss with ERYC and interested parties.
- ii. The front of the litter bin at the entrance to Millennium Path has disappeared. To be investigated.
- iii. Festive lighting agreement has been received from ERYC. Confirmation of public liability insurance and dates to be returned by 19th November.
- iv. Xmas tree to be sourced.
- v. Turners Trust advert to be posted in Forge
- vi. Wooden seat at the pond is in need of repair/replacement. Cllr Prescott to investigate whether it is repairable. To discuss this and pond at next meeting.

15. Date of next Meeting

The meeting closed at 9.00pm – the next meeting is Tuesday 16th November at 8pm at The Village Hall.